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To 
All Bidders  
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Sub: Clarification for Purchase Enquiry No. WC/HQR/06036 (Purchase of three 

lattice-boom crawler cranes) 
 
Some of the bidders have sought certain clarifications with regard to the tender 
specification. We would like to furnish clarification to these issues as follows.  
 
Clause 

No. 
Brief Description Bidders’ Query BHEL’s Clarification 

Section-II (Page 3 of 4) 

13.e Safety Device - 
Display 
arrangement for 
self error 
detection system 

Please confirm whether the 
detection system shall be for 
engine only or it should be for 
engine as well as for other crane 
functions, combined with load 
movement indicator display. 

It shall be for all 
functions of the crane 
including engine and 
load movement 
indicator display. 

13.h Safety Device - 
Self test system 

Please confirm that self test 
system should be for engine only 
or for engine and crane 
functions. 

It should be for all 
systems of the crane 
including the engine. 

Section-II (Page 4 of 4) 

17 Self erection 
System 

(a)  Please confirm whether the 
self erection system should 
be for assembly and 
dismantling of crawler, car 
body and operator cabin only 
or it should be for 
counterweight also. 

Our minimum 
requirement is already 
clearly specified in the 
said clause. Additional 
facility is welcome but 
not mandatory.  

17 Do (b)  How do you propose to erect 
and dismantle counterweight, 
through self erection facility 
or by using another crane? 

Self explanatory in 
view of clarification to 
query ‘a’ above.  
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Clause 
No. 

Brief Description Bidders’ Query BHEL’s Clarification 

17 Self erection 
System 

(c)  Should the car body and 
operator cabin be assembled 
and dismantled along with 
counterweight fitted on car 
body or counterweight will be 
removed from the car body 
and operator cabin? 

Self explanatory in 
view of clarification to 
query ‘a’ above. 

Section-II (Page 4 of 4) 

16 Brakes : 
preferable disc 
type brakes 

18 Free-fall facility – 
free fall facility 
shall be provided 
for the jib ball 
hook 

We wish to inform you that most 
of the hydraulically operated 
cranes are fitted with this type of 
brakes. However when the crane 
is required to have free fall facility 
for hook block, band brakes are 
used. Please confirm the 
following. 
 
1) Will you prefer Disc Type 

brakes for free fall facility or 
Band Brakes are acceptable 
to you in lieu of Disc Brakes? 

2) Free fall facility required on 
auxiliary hoist winch only or 
on aux hoist as well as on 
main hoist winch? 

3) Will you be using these 
cranes for lifting duty cycle or 
for grab/ clamshell work 
also? 

1) Main hoist shall 
have only Disc 
Type Brake. Free 
fall facility is 
required for Jib 
ball hook block 
only by using wet 
type multi disc 
brake system. 

 
2) Replied in above. 
 
3) Crane shall be 

used for lifting 
duty cycle only.    

 

Please enclose with your Technical Bid a copy of this clarification duly countersigned by 
your authorized signatory and stamped with your official seal as a token of unqualified 
acceptance of the clarification.  
 

Please submit your offer considering the aforesaid so as to reach us on or before 
10:00 hours of 19-February-2007 at this office.  
 

                   Thanking you,              
  

          Yours faithfully, 
           
     
 
           
          DGM/Purchase 


